—REFHED : A65065

310 Becond Street, 8.E.
Washington 3, D. C.

22 Juos 1954
Mr. Stusrt Hedden
Marryall
New Milford, Conunescticut EO 3.3(0)(2)
Dear Stuart: PL‘86—36/50 USC 3605

In response to en snguiry yesterday from the Sigml Coxrps
for "the name and address of Hagelin's represantative 1:1 New
York" I gave them your pame and sidress. )

Hence, you may receive same exguiry scoon, and I hope you gct
goms business. .

While writing you about this|

[ I wrote him to that effect a week
age and I imagine that by this time he has recelved my letter,
which was sent to Bundsvik, wbers he was due to arrive aboub
the 18th of Juns. My own feeling ia that we mwade the same
nistoke twice.

We ayxs well) here. John and Roberta's bady, as 1 an sure
e £old you, was a premature boy, taken by Cassarisn section
#bout two months ago. Both mother and haby are now 4oing very
nicely. I think I also told you thet I became a granifaiher
@nd & G8-18 on the same day. But I did not celebrate as xome
mn do - being quite unemotional about both schievements.

Fondest greetings to Mabal and you.

Bincerely,
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